TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

FISH AND SHELLFISH CONSUMPTION ADVISORY

ADV - 10

The flood conditions that prompted the issuance of Fish and Shellfish Consumption Advisories; ADV - 8 and ADV - 9 have stabilized, spills of petroleum products have abated, and cleanup efforts are nearing completion. Therefore, these advisories are rescinded immediately.

COUNTIES:

Chambers, Harris, Liberty, Montgomery and Galveston

AREA:

San Jacinto River, Trinity River, Upper Galveston Bay west of the

Houston Ship Channel.

SPECIES AFFECTED:

All fish and shellfish species

CUNSUMPTION ADVISORY: Previous consumption advisories; ADV - 8 and ADV - 9 are rescinded.

Consumption Advisory-3 related to Dioxin Contamination of crabs and catfish in the Houston Ship Channel remains in effect.

Issued this 27th day of October, 1994

David R. Smith, M.D.

Commissioner of Health